
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: Binga Beach Brothers Inc- Result of RTK Survey conducted last 22 March 2021
1 message

Kimberly Gaza <khgaza@lmalaw.org> Thu, Oct 28, 2021 at 1:18 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "cenroroxaspalawan@denr.gov.ph" <cenroroxaspalawan@denr.gov.ph>, "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>,
"surveys_mimaropa@yahoo.com" <surveys_mimaropa@yahoo.com>, "Ma. Louella Martinez-Aranas" <lmaranas@lmalaw.org>, Lelanie
Ancheta <ldancheta@lmalaw.org>

Dear Ma’am/Sir,


I just want to gently follow up on our query. Thank you very much.

 

Best regards,

 

Kim Gaza

HR/Legal Assistant

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:33 PM
To: Kimberly Gaza <khgaza@lmalaw.org>
Subject: Re: Binga Beach Brothers Inc- Result of RTK Survey conducted last 22 March 2021

 

Ma'am/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  

Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for their information and appropriate
action.

Thank you and keep safe.

MILNER M. MACARANDANG
Administrative Assistant III
PMD/RICTU Staff

 

On Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 11:46 AM Kimberly Gaza <khgaza@lmalaw.org> wrote:

Dear CENRO- Roxas,

We write to you on behalf of our client BINGA BEACH BROTHERS, INC., (“BBB”) concerning the Real-Time Kinematics
(“RTK”)
survey that was conducted on their property situated at Sitio Lumambong, Barangay Binga, San Vicente, Palawan.

On 28 July 2020, our office received a copy of the Memorandum from the Regional Executive Director concerning the
result of the RTK survey conduct, instructing your good office to deploy a team to conduct delineation of 20- and 40-
meters easement under P.D. 1067 on the stretch of the beach and issue Notice to Vacate (NTV) to owners of structures
found within the easement
zone.

To date, we have not yet received any development on the order of the Regional Executive Director. In view of this,
we
humbly request your good office an update on where we are on the matter mentioned above.

Thank you very much.

 

Best regards,

 

mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
mailto:khgaza@lmalaw.org
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Kim Gaza

HR/Legal Assistant

 



Unit 22, 2/F ZETA II Building

191 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village

Makati City, Philippines

T:  
+63 02 7510849

M: 
+63 9177288628

E:   
khgaza@lmalaw.org

W:  
www.lmalaw.org

 

This message is intended only for the personal and confident ial use of the designated
recipient  named above. If you are not  the intended
recipient  of this message, you are hereby not ified that  any review, disseminat ion, dist ribut ion or copying of this message is st rict ly
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake, please let  us
know by reply e-mail and then delete it  from your system. You must  not
copy this message or at tachment  or disclose it s content s to anyone.

 

 

 

--

OFFICE OF THE
REGIONAL
EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT AND
NATURAL RESOURCES

MIMAROPA REGION

P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468

A: DENR by the Bay Bldg.,
1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita,
Manila 1000

W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/

E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
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